MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Human Rights Commission
FROM: Kay Siebler, Chairperson
DATE: July 3, 2019

SUBJECT: Human Rights Commission Meeting

The Human Rights Commission will hold a meeting on Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m., in the
Fourth Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph, Missouri 64501,

AGENDA

Call to Order
Approval of Minutes
Discussion of Non-Discrimination Efforts and Needs: St. Joseph School District
Old Business
a. Public Information Planning
i. Non-Discrimination Training Planning
1. Pride Festival Planning (September 12, 2019)
. MWSU Subcommittee Report
c. Discuss recommendation to amend Non-Discrimination Ordinance to make mediation
assistance available for discrimination in public accommodation
d. Other related old business
5. New Business
a. Other related new business
6. City Staff Update
7. Public Comment

Wi —

8. Adjourn

Human Rights Commission members:
Claire Clark Brian Kirk Rusty Summers
Michael Jasper Terri Lowdon Bridget Supple
Hamilton Henderson Sharon Luce

cc: Mayor and City Council Members
J. Bruce Woody, City Manager
Bryan Carter, City Attorney
Brianna Moe, Legal Assistant



